(

MEETING OF THE 9TH BOARD OF REPRESENTATIVES 4789
Minutes of August 1. 1966

a Connecti

4 regular monthly mesting of the 9th Board of Represantatives of the City of
Stamford wvas held on Monday, August 1, 1966 in the Board's meeting room, Munieipal
0ffice Bullding, Stamford, Conmnecticut.

The meeting was called to order by the President, George E. Russsll, at 8130 F.M.
INVOCATION - Given by Rav. Charles J. Sargent, Jr,, Unlon Baptist Church

?LEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO FLAG: The President led the membera in the pledge of
allegiance to the flag.

MOMENT OF SILENCE - In memory of CHABLES A GILBERT, former member of Pourth
Board and also a former Selectman.

The members observed a moment of silence in reapect to the memory of Charlea A.
Gilbert, = membsr of the Fourth Board of Representatives and former Selectman,

BOLL CALL:

The roll call was taken by tha Clerk, There were 29 present and 1l absent at the
calling of the roll, Howaver, Mr., Vincent Caporizzo arrived shortly after, changing
the roll call to 30 present and 10 absent.

The absent members weres
Bdvard Dombroski (D) 3rd District
William G, Hearing (R) 7th District
Theodore J. Hoccuzzi (D) 9th District
Jonathan M, Bemnett (R) 11th District
H, Alton LeBeau, Jr, (R) 13th District
Laon Zebroski (R) 13th District
Thomas A. Morris (R) 15th District
Edwin D. Imcovo, Sr. (R) 16th District
Lyan H, Parmen (B) 18th District
Booth Hemingway (R) 19th District

CHANGE QF MEETING DATE OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING FOR SEPTEMBER: TUESDAY, SEPT, 6, 1966

In accordance with Section 21 of the Charter concerning "meetings®the date of
the next regular meeting of the Board was changed to Tuesday, September 6, 1966,
ipasmuch as the first Monday of September is a legal holiday. (On motion, duly
seconded and CARRIED by a vote of 19 in favor and 10 opposad.)

ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES - Meeting of June 30, 1966 (Special meeting on Collective
Bargalning agreemsnts)

The Minutes of the above meeting were accepted, there being no correctiocns.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:
The Stesring Committes report waa read and entered in the Minutes, as follows:

e B S i s o AT B e e e T



4

dinutes ot August 1, 1966

STEERING COMMITTEE REPORT
i 1d Mondav, July 18 66

A meeting of the Steering Committee was held on Monday, July 18, 1966 in the
Board of Representatives! meeting rooms, Municipal Office Building, 429
Atlantic Street, Stamford, Coanecticut.

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman, George Russell, at 8:15 P.M.

- A1l membars vers present, with the exception of Thomas Morris, Edwin Lindstrom,

Willism Murphy and Robert Durso.

The following matters were discussed and acted upont -

(1) Additional mppropristions (7) on agends for Board of Fi.nancg meating
geheduled forp 7/28/66 were ORDERED PLACED ON THE AGENDA undar FISCAL
COMMITTEE, subject to prior spproval of Board of Finance, Items
in excess of $2,000, except pensions, were referrsd to a secondary
Committes, in accordance with Rule #10 on page 5 of Rules of Order.

(2) B Ordinanc ndments 11 of SEWER

d ction hereto - CONCERNING ISSU F _BUILDING P TS _IN

CASES WHERE IT WILL OVERTAX AVAILABLE SEWER FACILITIES - (Reactivated
in letter of 3/21/66 from Thomas Morris, 15th District Repressntative.
Originally adopted for publication by Bth Board; published 1/11/65;
open hearing held 1/27/65; deferred 2/1/65; 3/1/65 and 4/5/65 -
See Minutes of 5/3/66, pages 4318-19) (Adopted for publication
again on 5/2/66 in revised form; publiahed 5/7/66 - Deferred 6/6/66 and
referred back to Committee on 7/11/66)

The above matter, having been in the LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE since the
8th Board and having besn revised twice before, was ORDERED PLACED ON THE AGENDA

again, in its third revised form, for publication only.
(3)

1 1 = requses g ar aAnce @
PAHKIN IN F FIRE HIDRAHTS WAYS RESTR.I NES
Referred to HEALTH & PROTECTIDN COMMITTEE - Not ordered on agenda

(4) w&ﬂ&wmm

der Chapt a

anabling ;hgg to Qrggggd Hi&b the LAYOUT OF IHTERVALE ROAD STREET I_‘IN'E
FEOM_TURN-OF-RIVER RQAD EASTERLY TO NEWFIELD DRIVE (Description a.ttachod)

Baferred to LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE, PLANNING & 20NING
COMMITTEE and PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE

(5) REGARDING DsﬂSITIQN OoF OITYﬂUNED P@ERT!’ - Recomgended by Plagnlng

in 66 a t of C issigner
F nd f‘o o6and irema f Section 2- £
Gan i an - (List mailed to all Board members)
AaS Referred to PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE

{




ey

e

Minutes of August 1, 1966 4191

(6) MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES ASSQCIATION REQUEST FOR AMENDMENTS 1O CLASSIFIED
EMPLOYEES PENSIDN PLAN - (See lettar of 5/25/66 from Ssul Kwartin, their
Attornsy) (See Chapter 73 A of Charter - May be smended by resoluticn
ef Board of Rapressntatives by a two-thirds vote, being Special
Act #.63 adopted by 1951 General Assembly) (Previously deferred,

pending more information, now presentad - See Minutes of 6/6/66,
page 4726, item #9)

The above matter, having been held in Committes, pending further information,
was REFERRED TO THE LEGISLATIVE & RULES OOMMITTEE, FISCAL COMMITTEE and PERSEONNEL

COMMITTEE - Ordered on Agenda

{7 N, LAP APPEAL £ Fla apd! i
Filad with Board of Rapmaontativu 7 8,-"66;

Referred to LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE as to proper form, and
to PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE for action - Ordersd on agends

(8) Rac {received

7/11/66) for A SURVEY gF RECREATION @ns mgp;mm; FIELDS TQ PROVIDE

I HTAINS

Baferred to PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE - Ordersd on agenda

(9) st

F T R R T e e T
PROGEAN gg EXPANDED BUDGET FOR THE_COMMUNITY RENEWAL PROGRAM - (Providing

for a ona-year extsnsion, terminating September 1967)

Baferred to FLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE and EDUCATION, WELFARE AND
GOVERNMENT COMMITIEE - Ordered on agesnda

. r g ing B
1n the 1966-1967 Budgot)

Baferred to MUNICIPAL OPFICE BUILDING "BOUSE COMMITIEE® -
Ordered on agenda

(11) m Paul A, Plotki sting that

Letter (dated 7/7/66) from Payl A, Plotkin, requesting that LIBERTY PLACE
BE BROUGHT UP_TO ACCEPTABLE STANDARDS FOR ACCEPTANCE BY CITY, under the
Chapt f Cha

Beferrad to PLANNING & Z0KING COMMITIEE - Not on agenda

(12) Letter (dated 6/15/66) fyom PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION, acknowledging
Iaceipt of Resolution No, 496 sdopted by Board of Repressniatives at
July 11, 1966 weeting

It was MOVED, seconded and CARRIED that the above letter be placed on the agenda
and read by the President at the August 1, 1966 Board mesting.

(13) at 6) BUS TRANSPORTATION
Qg CEILDREN FROM STRAWBERRY HILL A APAR NTS m LLTOWN NTAR

Raferred to EDUCATION, WELFARE & GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE - Not on agenda

A0



fl

il i -
4732 Mrnutes of August 1, 1966
(12) COMPLAINT SIDENT RE NOISE AT PQLYCAST (Letter of 7,/8/66) - Presented

by Jobn Boccuzzl, 2nd District Repressntative, at July 11, 1966
Board meeting,

BReferred to HEALTH & PROTECTION COMMITIEE - Not on agenda

{15) CONCERNING WESTOVER SCHOOL AND BAD DRAINAGE PROBLEM - Letter from William

E. Strada, Jr., Presidext of West Stamford Democratic Club - (Copies
sent to all Board Officers and all members of Fiscal Committee)

Refarred to FISCAL COMMITIEE - Ordered on aganda

{16) coN ING D FOR ANSION OF FACILITIES AT SMITH SE - (Latter
dated 7/1/66 from Miss Patricia Conway, School teschsr)
Hoted and filed - For information only

(17) 4 RT FROM DEP NT OF PUBLIC WELFARE - Noted and filed,
vith copy sent to Chairman of Education, Welfare & Government
Committes.

(18) L'g_f,jg: (dated 6/20/66) from Georze V, Conngrs, Bth District Representative,

requepting ascceptence of BIRCH STHEET for a distance of approximately 300 ft.
3o Waterbury dvenue

Referred to PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE and to FLANNING & Z0NING
COMMITTEE - Not on agenda

(19) Codicerning Creation of a nev Special Coppittes to look into enforcement
ICT OF I ST - To consist of 7 members -
Four Republicans and 3 Democrats, to bs named by the President of
the Board of Representatives - Authorized at the July 11, 1966
Board mesting, (To repart back to Board in é months, at the
January 1967 meeting)

There was some discussion of the membarship of the above Spacial Committes,
the members to be as followss
* J. ROBERT BROMLEY (R) Chairman
THOMAS A MORRIS (R) .
WILLIAM P, CAPORIZZO (R)
LYNN H., FARMEN in)
JOEN C., FUSARO (D)
PAUL J, XUC20 (D)
CARMINE V. LONGO (D)

There being no further business to come bafore the Committse, on motion, duly
seconded and CARRIED, the meeting adjourned at 10115 F.M.

Gsorge E, Russell, Chairman
w Steering Committee




f

L

Minutes of August 1, 1966 &T93
PISCAL COMMITTEE:

¥R, RICH, Vice Chalrman, presented the Cozmittee report in the absence of its Chairzan,
Baoth Hemingway. He said toe Committea met in Joint session with the Personnel
Comzittee and the Board of Fiznance on Thursdsy, July 28th., He explained that the
Coxmittes at time of voting did not know the final figures approved by the Board of
Zizance, the total monies approved may have to be reduced or sliminated, dependicng
tpon the action taken by the Board of Finance.

{1) $38,435.12 - F _EDJCATION - ¥ fect 1 Lib ources, under
£ Py v 89-10, Tit aod lution N
adopted by Board of Repregentatives 4/6/66 (See pages 4639-40

of Minutss and latter of 6/16/66 from Supt. of Schools) -
(Copies sent to all Board membars)

MR, RICH MOVED for approval of the above request, Seconded by Mr. Murphy, who said
bis Committes - the Education, Welfare & Government Committee - concurs in approval,
CABRIED unanimously.

(2) $225,000.00 - CATION - 1 < apita
P, Buy c ct and additi STO SCHOO!
!Ha,yor'a letter of 6/30/66)

MR, RICH presented a proposed resclution at this time and MOVED its adoption.

MB. MURPHY, Chairman of the EDUCATION, WELFARE & GOVERNMENT COMMITIEE said his Committes
DISAPPROVED this resolution by s vote of four to nothing.

MR, HYBNICK seconded Mr, Rich's motion.

MR. HATHANSON spoke agsinst the rasolution. He seid he does not feel that thers has
been any major change since this was before the Board at the time the Budget was
adopted May 9, 1966 and this was DELETED from the Budget. He said if every item
that is turned down by the Board at the time the Budget is adopted, keeps coming
back to the Board, ad infinatum, we will always have thess coming back again and

again,

MB. CHIRIMBES presented a written statement on this matter, in which he statei that
bha feels that the Westover School addition or ANY other achool addition should not
be acted upon until the LOW COST HOUSING AREAS have besn clearly defined as to

where they will be located. He asked if we intend to build houses in one
neighborhood and achools in another and then spend a fortune in bussing the children
from one meighborhood to another. He said he 1s opposed to this appropriation until
we settle the housing situation.

MR. KUCZD said he also is opposed and thinks the Board 1a cognizant of the blunders
that wvere pulled on the Cloonan School.He said let them come up with a replacement
for Rice School or some other area that will provide schooling for the children in
this particular area.

MR, BITETTO said his Comnittes (Public Works) discussad this problem &t their last
meeting because they knew there was a very major drainage problem in this area, !
He said they were told there is money in the Budget to take care of the drainage
problem up to the point of West Main Streat, but from that polnt on it becomes the
responsibility of the State and they are not doing anything sbout alleviating the
drainages problem, so thersfore he is against this resolution.

Aabl



b ittt bt it - e i it i S i S St PRy

L7944 Hinutes of August 1, 1966

b
MR. WALDEN spoke in favor of the resolution, for the reason that he reprasents a:z
area of paople that need clsssroom space badly and he is tired of hearing "wait Zs-
the housing problem to be solved™ ernd ®walt for drainage problems to be solved™ =z:z3
in the meantize, year after year goss by while the children continue to go to sczzsl
under very unfavorable conditions.

ME, PUSARD iatroduced plcturss of the site of the proposed addition to Weatover
School, showing areas under water and sald it should be better named "Westover Po=z3n,
He said it is mo bad that a safety program was set up where the children would trsvel
along & pathway from the William T, Ward Home azd from Stillwater Avenue and if we
evary do have any rain, these pathways cannot be used and the open bhighways will :zave
to be used instead. He said these are highways that are heavily congested with trucks
and cars and is not a safe way for children to travel on foot to school. He said

the Architects noted in their report that it would not be feasible to put an additien
there vith the present flooding conditions.

MR, ARRUZZA said he is against the resolution,

MR, CONNORS sald he wants to know if this is supposed to be such & good propesition,
then why are the residsnts in opposition to this proposed addition to the Wastover
School., He said there has been a savers drainags problem there since 1955, Hes said
Architects have said it would cost a great deal of money to try and carrect ths
drainage problem with no assurance that flooding will not continue to occur,

MR, KELLY spoke in oppositlon to the resolution.

MR, RICH said he can see he is in the minority, but the facts should be known and

he hopes the vote will be based on the facts and not on emotlonal arguments, He .
sald someone ham asked what changes have been made since the Board deleted this item
from the Capital Budget. He ssid the reason given at the time this was daleted from
the Capital Budget was that the Supt. of Schools had expressed some ressrvations about
this item. EHowever, now the Supt. of Schools voted in favor of this when the Board of
Education had the matter before it and the record should clearly show that, Another
matter that was considered wvas that the racial balance must be maintained, He =aid
the Board of Education has firmly committed itself to maintaining that racial balance,
Another concern is the drainage problem, which has not been solved as yet, but

for vhich a great deal of money has been appropriated but not yet spent. He aaid
this sum is very close to a million dollars and is now in the process of being spent.
He said there is no guarantes that this will correct the drainage problem, but the
best estimate that has been given by engineers is that ®"this ia the answer®., He

said he will grant that it moves the water further down the line to West Main Street
and the ansver to that is that the State must dig a culvert underneath Wast Main
Street to hook up with a line that will ultimately run underneath the Turnpiks,

He said it is true that the State has not cox—itted itself to doing this, but it is
obvious that the State will have to do it and will do it when it is fully presented
as having been completed by the City of Stamford., Be urged approval of the resolution,

MH, CASALE MOVED THE QUESTION, Seconded by Mrs. Lililendahl,
b THE PRESIDENT called for a vote on the questioa.

MR. RICH said a motion to move the question is a motion to close debate,

a6




Minutes of August 1, 1966 95
THE PRESIDENT called for a vote on moving the gqueation. CARRIED,

THE PRESIDENT callsd for a vote on the resolution as presented by Mr. Rich. LOST,
with several votes in favor. (voice vote} The Preasident said item #2 on the agezia
has been defeated.

(3) $5,203.20 - PENSION F ain Harold J, Gi lg, affecti =2
Being at rate of 64% of his annual salary of $3,130.00, or $5,203.20
annually, and in accordance with Special Act No. 345) - (Mayor's
letter of 6/22/66)

MR, RICH MOVED for approval of the above appropriation. Seconded by Mr. EKelly and
others. CARRIED, '

(4) $2,700.00 - POLICE DEPARTMENT - Ressolution amending 1966/1967 Capital Projects
for SIGNAL T N AND BEDFORD STFZZT

Mayor'a letter of 7/8/66)
MR, RICH said the Fiscal Committse DENIED this request.
THE PRESIDENT said this has also been referred to the Health & Protsction Committes.

MR, EKAPLAN, Chairman of the Health & Protection Committee, said at their meeting they
did not have a quorum present, so thersfore will not report this out of Committes.

THE PRESIDENT asksd Mr. Rich if he is going to present a motion. Mr. Rich replied
that he cannot for the reason that the Commitiee denied the approprimtion,

MR, NATHANSQN MOVED that the appropriation be granted.

MR, RICH rose on a POINT OF ORDER. He said the proper procedurs is to remove the
matter from Committee, as there is nothing before the Board and it will have to
be removed from Committee to bring it on the floor.

'm. HATHANSON said, as he undarstands it, Mr, Rich has reported it out of Committee
and is therefore on the floor for discussion. Hs asked for a RULING OF THE CHAIR.

THE PRESIDENT informed Mr., Rich that he believes he has reported this out of Committee,
but has reported it out unfavorably. He said Mr. Nathanson is in order by offering a
motion.

MR, RYBNICK paid it is true that there is nothing before the Board.

MR, NATHANSON saild it has bsan reported out of Committes and therefore is on the floor
for discussion,

THE PHESIDENT said it is now up to the Board as to whether or not they will accept
the decision of the Committes., He maid Mr. Nathanson ia in order to offer a motion.

MR, NATHANSON said he has already made a motion. Seconded by Mr. Grant, that the
appropriation be approved.

MR. RICH rose on a POINT OF ORDER., He said if this is properly before the Board, ke
would present a resolution to Mr, Nathanson which he must offer for adoption.

AR



{

i) b e e il e

L i i PRI <

L7% Minutes of Auguast 1, 1964 n

ME, LINDSTROM rose on a POINT OF ORDER. He said if the Committee has reported this
out unfavorably, doassn’t this maan that the appropriation will be approvad.

MR, NATHANSON seid a motion must be presented to be accepted,

MR, CONNORS said he bslieves this must be removed from Committse before a vote can
be taken on the motiocn to approve the appropriation resclution.

There ensued considerable discussion as to the proper way in vhich this can be
handled,

THE PRESIDENT explained that it 1s not necessary for a Committee te bring in a
favorable report, and in this case, they have reported it out unfavorably, which
is their right. He said he would advise Mr. Rich to make a motion that this be
d‘niado

MR, RICH said he will report that the Fiscal Committee reacted unfavorably to this
request for an amendment to the Capital Projects Budget and does not faver ita
edoption and MOVES the approprieation be DENIED, Seconded.

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote on the DENIAL of item No. 4. He sxplained that a

vote of ¥no" will leave it open to hear Mr, Nathanson's counter proposal and a vote of "yes’
ia a vote accepting Mr, Rich's committee action to deny the appropriation. A4 volce vote
was taken and the President sald the "noa" have it. He thereupon called for a show of
hands to clarify the vote, as it appeared to be closs, He sald Mr. Rich!'s motion to B
DENY the appropriation was CARRIED, by & vote of 16 in favor and & opposed,

MR, WATHANSON said now that this matter has been reported cut of Committee, he would
like to offer his motlion.

MH. RICH objected and said Mr, Nathanson's motion is out of order, The President said
he agrees,

MR. RICH said the vote has supported the recommendation of the Fiscal Gomittu
that this item be denied and objected to another vote being taken,

MR, WATHANSON asked to be heard. He said he did not speak on the motion as he felt
he would have a chance to speak on his own motion, as he understood and was told
tbat we ars simply trying to remove the matter from Committes.

THE PHESIDENT sald the time for discuseion is past - that when the Committse brings
this on the floor for discussion is at the time they make their report,

MR. NATHANSON aeked the President if he is ruling that a resolution cannot be intro-
duced at this time. He said he would like the record to show this,

THE PRESIDENT said he is not saying it isn't in order, but does not think it ia
practical, as the vote has already been taken.

MR. NATHANSON asked if he could spesk on this appropriation.

A

THE PRESIDENT asked if he wished to bring this up under suspension of the rules, or
how.

atg




i1 ¢ el 3 ™ B i s mE T o ek < e PP |

o 4o R 1 o

Minutes of Auguat 1, 1966 L7197

MR, NATHANSON said be i3 asking the President for a ruling, as this is important and
be bas not hsd & coance to speak on the motion, perhaps due to a misunderstanding
as to the Presicdeat's interpretation as to what was or was not before the Board, He
asked if he ca= bring a resolution on the floor for a vote,

There was coaslderable discussion at this point as to what the parliamsntary procecure
can be,

MR, NATHANSON said he would then offer a MOTION TO RECONSIDER the matter. Seconded.

MR, CONNORS abjected to this procedure, He said if we allow this on the floor for
reconsideration, every time somsone does not like the way the Board voted on a
matter, they will bring it up on the floor again, Ha said he thinks this should be
forgotten and brought up before the Stesring Committee next month,

THE PRESIDENT said he agreea with Mr. Conmnors.

ME, HATHANSON asked the President if he ia ruling that his motion to reconsider is
cut of order.

THE PRESIDENT said he is not ruling ‘the motion is out of order, but thinkas it ie not
proper,

MR, HATHANSON said he thinks this should be reconsidered and if scmeone got killed
at that intersection tomorrow, it will be the Board's fault for failing to act. He
explained that he gave up his opportunity to spsak on the motion as he thought the
Board was simply voting on bringing the matter out of Committeas,

THE PRESIDENT said he believea the Board wants thia to go to next month and i% can
be reconsidered at that time,

MR. BATHANSON said what has happened ia that dues to a misunderstanding the matter was
denied and not kept open for reconsideration mext month,

THE PEESIDENT said if every item is brought up again after it has been voted upon and
denied, we will be setting a.bad precedent.

MR, MUEPEY asked if this will have to be done all over again in order to get it before
the Board - another letter written by the Mayor and approved once mors by the Board of
Finance, He suggested that perhapa there was a question on the method of acting on this,

THE PEESIDENT said there was no question - that the vote was 16 to 6.

MB. NATHANSON. said he is asking for a definite ruling from the Chair on whether or
oot at this time it is legal for him to present thia matter to the Board for recon-
aideration,

MR, RICH rose on'# FOINT OF ORDER. He said it is pot proper for Mr, Nathanson to make
such a motion and ‘that a motion to reconsider can only be made by someons who voted
on the prevailing side of the issue, which Mr. Hathanson did not do.

THE PRESIDENT sald this is correct.

MR, HATHARSQON sald ke wishes to present a resolution on item #4 on the agenda and
wishes to withdraw his motion to reconsider.

THE PRESIDENT sald he believes the resolution ia out of order,
Ak




e N G i s Aok

ln“ Iig i E s _‘-i_" Latuh (P PO LN ¥t

L4798 Minutes of August 1, 1966

MR, NATHANSON asked the President if his ruling is that Mr. Nathanson's motion to
introduce a resolution is out of order.

THE PRESIDENT said it is out of arder, because the Board has already voted on the
zatter. He asked Mr. Rich to continue with bis Committee report.

=T Budget, New Construction Pr ctN . for a MUI.TI-
mmg INGINERATOR - (Mayorfs letter of 7/5%66)
MR. RICH said although the above item is on our agenda, it is not bafore this Board

for the reason that it has been DEFERRED by tha Board of Finance at their meeting
held July 28, 1966.

MR, BROMLEY said he hopes that the Board of Financae, by deferring action on this
is simply doing it for technical reasons and will not allow the matter to drop.

MR, RICH said the reason why the Board of Finance deferred action on this is very
simple and sensible, He said they bad asked the Public Works Department to comes up.
vith the operating and maintenance costs of this $300,000 Capital item and that is
what the Public Works Department intends tc do and will probably present it to the
Board of Finance at their August mesting and will probably be before this Board

at the September meeting.

u?_m_mw% (Thots sovared Ly soatruste]

Mayor!s letter of 7/8/66) - (Amounts to be allocated as mat
up in attachment to Mayor's letter - Does not affect tax
ratej reserve provided in Budget - Collective Bargaining

.agreements approved by Board at Sg@scial Meesting held 6/30/66)

(6) $321,405.00 -

ME. RICH MOVED for approval of the above appropriation. Seconded by Mr. Chirimbes,

ME. RICH said he wished to remark that this is merely & formality for this Board to
pass because the Board committed themselves to pass it at thelr Special Maating
held June 30, 1966 vhen they approved the City entering into the Collsctive Bargain-
ing agresmsnt,

MR, HEYBNICK said the Personnel Committse also approves this appropriation. CARRIED
unanimously.

(7) #188,252.00 -

ct.iv B Amounts to be
allocated as set up in attachment to Mayor's letter of 7/8/66 -
Does not affact tax rate; reserve provided in Budget)

MR. RICH MOVED for approval of the above appropriation. Seconded by Mr. Connors,

MHR. RICH said this represents those employess who are not coversd by Collsctive Bar-
geining Agreements and is to bring their salaries in conformity with tha other
employees who are covered and that it makes good sense for the unrepresented psople
AKGLto be treated the same as those who are represented by Unions and organizations who
bargained on their behalf. He said a small part of this is for appointed officera as
-‘opposed to Civil Service employees.

——— e e o s ———



p— T

e e e e i e e s bbbt

Minutes of August 1, 1966 4799

MR, KELLY said he is greatly in favor of thess raises, but would like to ask one
question - that they say this is for those who wsre not represented, He asked if ary
consideration was given to the part-time smployess, whose bread and butter costs just
as much as the rest of the employees and thinks they should have been given conaidera-
tion although they bad no representation in regard to collective bargaining,

MR. RICH sald he believes Mr. Kelly refers to those employees hired during the suz=er
in the recreation and park programs as part-time help., He said they ars not includad
in this appropriation and he would assume this matter of their pay raises is more
properly consldered by the Board of Finance and thias Board in the Spring of the year,
when the Budget is adopted for the succeeding summer, At that tims he said, we can
inquire as to the rate of pay being given thess employees and if the Board thinks

it is inappropriate, we can increase or cut the appropriation at that time.

ME, BUCHANAN gaid Mr. Rich may be correct about taking this up at the time of Budget
approval in the Spring, but he raised this very question at the Budget meeting and
no one vaa able to tell him what the seasonal people earned in any category. He said
it may be possible that thess various seasonal people fall into the varicus "W"
categories, but somebody should get the answer to this question because at the Budget
meeting, nobody had the anawer.

MR, RICH said the Fiscal Committee did get the rates paid to these summer people for
the Budget meeting of the Board and did know what salaries these various individuals
vers to be paid,

MR, BUCHANAN asked, through the Chair, why this information was not given to him when
he asked for it at the Dudget meeting. He ssid at that time he specifically said
that this was a lump sum of $200,000 or $300,000 and no one could answer how it was
split up, or how many people ware on the payroll for these seasonal jobs and if the
Chaiman of the Piscal Committee had this information at that time, then.why didnft
be come forward with it?

MR, HYBNICK said he just wants to answer Mr, Buchanan, He said after Mr. Buchanan
had raised that gquestion, he forwvarded all the information that the Committes had
asked for to Mr. Rich and if he wanta to ses this, he ia sure that Mr, Rich will be
happy to let him look at it,

MR, EYBNICK said he also wishes to state that the Personnal Committae concurs with the
reconmandation of the Fiscal Committee on this item. -

MR, FUSARO sald he thinks the manner or the way in which this came before the Board
should bavs besen mors properly thought out. He said in this 1ist we have 16 Civil
nrvgntn and we also have appointed officials, or rather, 13 and 3, bringing it up
to 16,

MR, FUSARO paid in tha futurs, he would urge the Board, the Fiscal Committes, the Mayor
lur:d the Board of Finance, to separate Civil Service employessa from the appointed
officials,

MR, RICH said they ars so separatad in the attachments to the Mayor's letter of

July 8, 1966, the 3rd from the last page ls entitled: ®Schedule of Recommendations
for Salary Changes for 16 Department Heads and 3 Appointed Officials® and there it is
spscifically spelled out.

MR. FUSARD said in other words, the Board may delstas from this salary increase

recommendation, any of these they mo wish, He asked if this is true, (s
al l’




—

[

oy el it ..“ﬂﬂw i ik

AT T W ROy L W Th S e ¥ ) P T TG W SN S P ey iy

4800 Minutes of August 1, 1966

MR, RICH said if the Board cares to so vote, they may do so and can go through it,
item by Litem. .

MR, FUSARD said he is not in favor of voting on each item, but he thinks in the
future, it should be more specifically defined and more clearly presented befors
this Beard before any actlon is taken, He eaid it certainly was not clear at the
time the Steering Committee met. He said he wants it understocod he is not speaking
to the merits of the motion.

MR, KELLY said he is not against this raise and has alwvays been in favor of raises
to City employees, but he does think it is about time that this Board try to have
the Mayor and other interested parties, consider the part-time workers, because in
the past three or four weeks alone, prices have lncreased considerably, and these
people have no one who can go to "bat" for them as to thelr rights, as they do not
belong to any Association or Union, and have no senlority. He urged that soms
consideration be given to these people when increases are givenm out,

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote on the quastion., CARRIED unanimously to approve
item No. 7 on the Agenda.

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE:

ME, RICH, Chairman, presented the report of the above committes, He said the Committes
mat on Monday, July 25th in the Board Caucus Room, with the following members present;
Massra Bromley, Farmen, LeBeau and Rich, Howard Kaplan and William Murphy ware u
absent,

(1) !

ring _land _aituasted pa
guity in an sasement iven
to the City of Stamford by the sub-divider) - (Mayor'a letter of 6/1/66)
(4dopted for publication 7/11/66 - Published 7/16/66)

MR, RICH MOVED for final approval of the following Ordinance, with one modification
to the published varsions The Map No, referred to is improperly noted as "Map Ko,
8032" and should be corrected to read "Map No. B084", Seconded and CARRIED with
one abstention (John Fusarc, (D} Minority Leader, 10th Diatrict)s

HCERNING ¥ GE_OF EASEM BETWE S RD AN

RUSSACK, INC,, COVERING PROPERTY LOCATED ON SLICE
BRITE 50, CORREOt ANTATTTT TN ORIGINAL EISPENT GIVEN T0
T IVIDER)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF STAMFORD THAT:

In conformity with Section 488 of ths Stamford Charter and notwithatanding any

provisions of Chapter 2, Sactions 2-24 to 2-27, inclusive, of the Code of

General Ordinances of the Clty of Stamford, the exchange of property betwean u
ths City of Stamford and Dalene & Russack, Inc, of the following deacribed

propartys

Property deeded to Dalene & Rusaack, Inc. by the City of Stamford:

abs




e S R e b i

: : e - pd - e ek e el
o [T P R a . WP L6 e

f

Minutes of August 1, 1966 4801

ALL those said pleces, parcels or tracts of land situated in the
City of Sta=ford, and partly in the Town of New Canaan, County
of Falrfield and State of Connecticut, known and designated as
Lota 3, 5, 12, 13, 14, 16 and 18 on a cartain map entitled,

"Map No. 2 of Property in Stamford, Connecticut Prepared For
dnne G, Waters, et al", which map is on file in tha office of
the Town and City Clerk of said Stamford, as Map No. BO84.

Property deedei to the City of Stamford by Dalene & Russack, Inc.t

On the "Drainage Easement®™ portion of those certain pieces,
parcals or tracts of land, situated in the City of Stamford,

and partly in the Town of New Canaan, County of Falrfield and
State of Connecticut, known and designated as Lots 3, 5, 12, 13,
14, 16 and 18 on a certain map entitled, "Map No. 2 of Property
in Stamford, Connecticut Prepared for Anne G. Waters, et al",
vhich map is on file in the office of the Town and City Clerk
of zaid Stamford, as Map No, 8084,

is hereby authorized.

The Mayor of the City of Stamford is hereby suthorized and empowered to act for
the City of Stamford and to executs and deliver all documents necessary to
transfer title to such above deacribed property to grant the easement aforesaid.

This Ordinance shall take effect from the date of its enactment.

W00 000 00 00 0 00 00 0 000 00 00 0 0 6 00

- CON IHG ISSU GE F BT]ILDING TS _IN

GASES WHERE I E;Lé OVERT. g AVATILABLE SEWER FACILITIES ~ (Reactlivated by
lstter from Thomas Morris, 15th District Representative, dated 3/21/66 -
Originally brought before 8th Board and adopted for publicationj published
first time on 1/11/65; open hearing held 1/27/65; deferred 2/1/65;3/1/65
and 4/5/65) (Ses Hinutas of 5/2/66, pages 4318-19) (Adopted for publication
in revised form 5/2/66; published secoud time 5/7/66 - Defarred 6/6/66 and
referred back to Committee on 7/11/66

MR. RICH sald the above mattsr is being held in Committee for further investigation
and pending an opinion from the Corporatlon Counssl.

(3) WMMMM

i
: :.. aLe nge na

W UT QF I RV LD STREET LINE F TUELN-OF- [
BOLD BISTERLT 70 NEUPIELD DAFVE (Description attached)

(Above also referred to PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE and PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE)

MB. RICH sald the above matter is also being held in Committes, awaiting action of the
Public Works Cormittee., He said he wishes to note that the Public Works Committee 2as
acted on this and he recsived word of their action tonight. He sald he has no report
from the Legislative & Rules Committee at this time,




£B02 Minutes of August 1, 1966

(&) N N, LAPI PEAL from Plannin apd! nial of lication disa v n
June B, 1966 - iriled with Board of Representatives 7/8/66)

MR. RICH said ths Committee finds this Appeal to ba in proper form and in condition
for the Board to act on it and it will te reportad on later under Planning & Zoning
Committes

(5} MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES ASSQCIATION RESUSST FOR AMENDMENTS TQ CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES'
PENSIQN PLAN - (See letter of 5/25/66 from Saul Kwartin, their Attorney)
Sees Chepter 734 of Charter - May be amended by resolution of Board of
Representatives, being Special Act #463 adopted by 1951 General Assembly)
(See Minutes of 6/6/66, page 4726, item #9) (Praviously deferred, pending
more information, now presented)

MH, RICH said the above matter is being held in Committee for further investigation.
He said the Committee had the Counael for the M,E.A. and several Trustees of the
Classifisd Employees Pension Plan, plus several other interested employees of ths
City, attend thelr meeting to discuss this matter with the Committee, He said,
howsver, there are ssveral things that should be discussed with the Actuary for

the Plan, the Corporation Counsel, the Commissionar of Finance and the Board of
Trustees for the Plan and until the Committee receives information and opinions
from thess people, it will be held in Committee. He said the Committee has asked
for their opinion.

(6) Proposed Resolution Concerning CLOONAN JR, BIGH SCHOOL DETERIQRATION - (Presented
. 1in letter dated 6/6/66 from Paul Kuczo, (D), 8th District Repressentative)
(Ses Minutes of 7/11/66, page 4678)

MR, RICH said the above item 1s not on the agenda, btut with all dus respect to the
fact that it wvas referred to his Committes and to the author of the proposed reso-
lution, he feels he should report on it.

MR, RICH said this resolution, presented by Paul Euczo, was in regard to the formation
of an investigation committee of the Board to determine sccountability for the

present condition of Cloonan Jr, High School. He said before requeating suspension
of the rules, he wishes to inform the Board that he has no action to propose, Ee sald
the Committee conaidersd this and finds the subject matter im a proper ome for the
Board to look into by its own Standing Committea. However, he said his Committes
makes no report and takes no position with respsct to the desirability of the
formation of such a Special Committes.

MR, MURFHY MOVED for suspension of the rules to briog this on the floor. Seconded

by Mr. Kucso. Before a vote was taken on whether or not this matter can be brought
before the Board, Mr. Euczo asked the Preaident and received permisaion to read the
folloving propossd resolutiont

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, in accordance with Section 204.2 of
the Stamford City Charter, that the Board of Representatives form an
investigation Committest

=

(1) To investigate those branches or agencies of the City
ddministration that vers or are, responsible for the
pressnt deterioration and devaluation of the 0ld
Cloonan Jr, High School Building.




o & i bkt i b DT L DRPPT P D i L W WP T W g i R = W s W W St TIV I i P RE e P

Minutes of August 1, 1966 4B0

AT

{2) Upon the findings and judgment of the Committes, all
thosa found responsible for the present neglect and
deterioration of the 0ld Cloonan Jr. High School Building
should be properly reprimanded and relieved of any offices
or duties concerning the City of Stamford, Connecticut.

MR. RICH asked the President to please proceed with the vote on suspension of the
rulea to bring this matter before the Board,

THE PRESIDENT called for & VOTE, LOST,

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE:

"MR, BITETTO presanted his Committee report. He sald a meeting was beld in the oflZi:e
of the Commissioner of Public Works on July 27, 1966 at 7130 P.M. Present ware:

Commissioner Ferrara, Massrs. Bitetto, Buchanan, Casale, and Longo. Absent: Dominick
Mosca, Edward Dombroski, Carmine Longo and Stephen Kelly,

(1) Raques : Q rom uih §-]- S P BOTES STTATS
to procesd with the LAYOUT OF mm(wg ROAD STREET LINE, FOM TURN-OF-RIVER
BOAD EASTERLY TQ NEWFIELD DRIVE - (Ses Legislative & Rules Committee report) -
MB. BITETTO said the Committee finds that this survey work which has been dons by the

Engineering Department is in parfect form and should be brought out by the Lagisla-
tive & Rules Committee at the next meating,

(2) Letter (dated 6/16/66) from George V. Connors, 8th District Representative,
CTION OF R FAM PALMER!'S ISLAND Fad
i cl Sea Minutes of July 11, 1966, pags 4666 under
report of Stesring Committee)

MR, BITETTQ said the abovea communicatlion was noted and filed - no report.

(3) at m Payl J, Kuc Ge v, C s, 8th District
sentatl con aina n %t T SIDE OF LINCOLN AVENUE,
a IN - (See July 11, 1966 Minutes, page 4665

MR, BITEITO said the Committee is awaiting ths State's approval of funds for
paving of Gity streets and this is one of the items that will be taken care of at that
time,

'MR. BITETTO said the Building Department and ocutside engineers have made their
recommendatinns and corrections are being made, which are all subject to review
and inspection by the Building Department Inspsctors.

MR, MURPHY said he hopes that with all the construction that will soon be going on
all over the Southeast Quadrant, he hopas the City won't bave this trouble again.

A'?J.




b as i PEgrom s 2 el ST TN i i i i b e

LBOL Minutes of dugust 1, 1966

MAE. BITETTO said one of the ressons this occurred in the Caldor Building was due
tog expansion from the tremendous heat that was applied there and the bolts ware
insufficient to hold these facings in place because of expansion, He said this has
bean corrected and in the futurs this will be watched very carefully to make sure
it does not happen agsain,

{5) Concerning Complaint - FERRO DRIVE - Unsanitary conditions (Complaint by
Steve Kelly, 4th District Representative, in letter of 6/30/66)

MR, BITETTO said the cleaning up of the debris and shrubs on FERRO DRIVE is now in
the process of being completed. -

(6)

Saa Sturing Comittua part, itam #18)
MR. CONNORS asked what happsned to his request for acceptance of BIRCH STREET as 2
eity street, He sald every time the repressntatives on the East Side present some—
thing, it seema to "die® somswhere alang the line, He asaid last month Mr, Bitetto
was on vacation, but he expscted a report on it this month and still nothing. Hs
asked what are we golng to do with the numsrous streets in Stamford that have not
been accepted as City streets and yet the City is maintaining them es if they were
public atreets. He said he thinks it ia sbout time either the City accepts this
strest, or they don't accept it. He asked, through the Chair, how the City could
go on year after year, putting in sewers on these atrests, malntaining them and
keeping them clear of snow and yet they are naver accepted as city atreets.

MR. BITETTO said he would like to state that, as noted in the report of the Steering
Committes, this is in two Committees, having also been referred to the Planning &
Zoning Committee and his Committes has done nothing for the simple reason that they
are valting to hear from the Planning & Zoning Committsa firat.

MR, RUSSELL said the reason the Stesring Committee did this (referred to two
Cozmlttess) was that it is for information only and does not require any action by
this Board, L

MR. CONNORS said he is going to read this letter, becausa if he uubn:ltn it to the
Steering Committee and they fail to take any action, he has to get it on the floor
soms way, as hls conastituents expect something to be done on their behalf,

ME, ROSSELL (President) said Birch Street is a private street, but he thinks it has
long been known by the mambers of this Board that atreets that have not been
accepted, even though they might have received some aervices by the City, does not
necessarily maks them a City-owned street, In other words, he said, plowing ia
dons when it's not supposed to bs dona,

MR. CONNORS sald he does not agree with Mr, Russell - that Birch Street is one of
the oldest streets in the City of Stamford and back in 1951 the Board accepted all
streets, even Atlantic Street, which was never an acceptad City strest, and Prospect
Street end Strawberry Hill. He said he would like to cite a few strests in Belltowz,
such as Belltown Road, from Burdick Street to Newfield Avenus; Bellmere Road, from
Belltown Road to a dead end; Fourth Street, from Bedford Street to a dead endj Flint
Rock Road, from Den Road east to Iron Gate Road; Iron Gate Road, from Flint Rock
Road to a dead end and many othars, He said you have Birch Road which 1a in the

same category and is one of the oldest streets in the City of Stamford and should

A"?Z.’ have been accepted back in 1951 when other atrests wers accepted,

T Sy Praryer AT i e i b e s Lt b .......—i-m, "



f

SR i PRI e .

Minutes of August 1, 1966 L8C5

MR, RUSSELL sald for correction, as he happened to be the unfortunate one who brougz:
in those streets for acceptance at that time - the Board DID NOT ACCEPT ALL STREETS
IN THE CITY OF STAMFORD, but did accept, rougnly, 100 to 125 streets which they had
to as & Committes, and bad the Public Works imspect each and every one. He sald the
streets that vere not sccepted had certain shortcomings and were held up for those
reasons, He said at that tize, there were roughly at least 250 streets in the City
of Stamford which were privete roads, or even main higaoways, including Atlantic
Street, parts of Main Street, Bedford Street (which zad never been officially
accepted.) He said they went through the motions of accepting certain streets whickz
were da bona fide good condition, properly built, with no drainage condlitiona, and
if they were otherwise, they did not accept them and only accepted about half the
amount of roads that came bafors the Board at that time. He sald these streets were
never accepted as one block.

MH, CONNDBES said he thinks it is about time that the Board accepted all these old
City streets that have been accepted in "dribs and drabs" over a period of yeers,
and once and for all accept them and get it over with as they will probably hava
to be accepted eventually, He said he thinks it is wrong end unjust to the people
who .live on these strests, as they pay taxeas the same as evarycns else and should
receive the same treatment.

Songerning item #2 Re: Palger Family (See Committee report):

MR. CONNORS saild he also wanta to ask Mr, Bitetto a question, through the Chair,
He said he would like to know what happened to the Palmer Family down on Wallace
Strest.

MB. BITETTO said this property is in litigation and being in litigation, we have
no csuss ta interfere with ths Courts.

MB, CONNORS said that is not the question he asked. He said vhen he submitted his
latter, he asked the question why did they see fit to deviate 12 feet when the
City bad a 25 footriut-of-way to take this man's house when he had a right-of-
vay coming in from another direction, from Mitchell Street, and, to make matters
worse, the mother, father and four children were dispossessed and they had to move
into a garage - one room.

MR, CHIRIMBES rose on a POINT OF ORDER, He said inasmuch as all these matters have
already been referred to the Public Works Committee and suggested that Mr., Bitetto
send a letter to Mr. Connors answering all his questions. He said it is holding
up the Board meeting and ia not on the agenda.

MR. COHNORS replied that he has done everything in accordance with the rules of the
Board; it has gons through the Steering Committee and been referred to Committee,
and be wvants an answer - not a brush off.

THE PRESIDENT said the members are just going on and on improperly.

MR, BITETTO said his Committee makes a practice of reporting on all matters that are
referrad to it., He said the answer on this matter is, as he previously stated, in
litigation in the Courta and therefores this Board can take no action, elther pro or
con at this time,

THE PRESIDENT said he believes it 13 proper as stated by Mr. Bitetto. He chided
the members for bringing too =zany items befors the Board which are not within its
Jurisdication, when answers could be gotten from department heads and are not i
legialative matters to begin with, A73



¥R ok 4 e e e e e e e b el L

4806 winutes of August 1, 1966

(7) Concerning OUTIOOK STREET

MR, LOCKHART asked Mr, Bitetto vhat happenad to his letter datsd Junas 4, 1966,
concerning Outlook Street,

MR. BITETTO said that is being checked into by the Engineering Department and he
has no facta to give him at this time,

MR, BITETTO said he wishes to MOVE FOR SUSPENSION OF THE RULES in order to bring
the above matter before the Board, vhich is an item he had in Committes. HMotion
seconded by Mr. Buchanen and CARRIED,

MR, BITETTO MOVED for apprnval of the following resolution. Seconded by Mr. Buchanang
HESQLUTION WO, 498
DIRECTING IMPROVEMENTS BY ESTABLISHMENT QF A STREET

VIADUCT R FROM LARKTIN STREET NORTHERLY
RPASS (Under provisions of
Chapter 64 of Charter

BE AND IT HEREBY IS5 RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE
CITY OF STAMFORD:

That it is the opinion of the Board of Representatives that the publie
health, safety, welfare, conveniencs and necessity require the con-
struction, videning and layout of the highway known as VIADUCT ROAD,
and

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that it is the intention of the Board of
Bapresentatives, with the approvel of the Mayor, to construct, widen
and lay out said highway, together with any curbing, drainags or
other incidental installatiocna required to carry out said project,
pursuant to the powers granted it under Ssction 640 of the Chartesr
of the City of Stamford; aad

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor be end is hereby requestsd to
direct the Department of Public Works to do the preliminary enginssring
work, including preparation of surveys, plans, profiles, specificationa
and eatimates of the total cost of the improvement and to submit a
roport thereon to the Commissioner of Finance, who shall mekes estimates
of the value of any land proposed to be taken and of the amounts of the
benefits or damages vhich should be assessed against or in favor of
each plece of property affected; and

IT 18 FURTHER HESOLVED, that the Mayor be requssted to submit a report
thereon to the Board of Reprssantatives; and

IT I8 FURIEER RESOLVED that the total cost of work and improvements,

as aforesaid, shall be borne by the City of Stamford as a Capital Project,

except to the extent that any edjoining property shall be benafited, in

accordance with the provisions of Section 649 of tha Charter, in which

avent, sald improvements or benefits shall be asssssed to the adjacant
47"! owner of property or properties benefited thersby; and




" s T o R e o Sl e et Sl

i g sl il e e
A e e a e .

Minutes of August 1, 1966 48C

IT IS FURTHER RESCLVED that all necessery and requisite steps be taken
toward the construction and layout of said highway, curbing, dralnags
and incidental instailstions in accordance with the provisions of
Chapter 64 of the Charter of the City of Stamford.

b2 S

(122222221222 ]]d]

MR, RYBNICK sald he understood in the Steering Committee meeting that this project
would take no money and that monies had been appropriated for this projact and now
he hears that we are being asked to vote on something that is cozing back to this
Boerd later on for an appropriation,

MR. BITETTO said he does not believe any appropriation will be necessary, because
there is vary little land to be acquired and this will be beneficial to tha City
and will work out "emicable, one way or the other®.

MR. RYBNICK reminded Mr, Bitetto that he just stated in his resolution that the
Mayor will come before the proper Boards seeking funds to correct this street
line.

MH. BITETTO said that's just a matter of form.

THE PRESIDENT said it could just as well be the other way and not have any funds
involved, or having funds coming in.

MR, RYBNICK said he will go along until it comes to the appropriation, because he
y was told that "we do not have any money for the corrsction of curves in roada®
f and until the time that Cove Road is completed, he will vote against this kind of
project, .

THE PRESIDENT said if anyone knows Viaduct Road, that it is impossible for the
sevwsT project to proceed under there under present conditions,

MR, CONNORS said he wanta to know how the City is going to get undermeath that
railroad bridge and who 1s going to pay for the widening of the railroad bridge,
because the railroad is broke now, so he doubts if we can get any money out of
them. He said ha wants to know if the City is golng to pick up the tab on that
also,

MR. BITETTO said there isn't any widening to be dope under that bridge and the
vehicles that are using it will continue to use it ™am is®,

VOTE taken on the resolution presented by Mr, Bitetto. CARRIED with several “no"
votes, ’

TH & PROTECTION COMMITTEE:

MR. KAPLAN reported & meeting was held on July 19, 1966 with a membar of the
Safety Board, Donald Zezima, Mr. Chirimbes and himself - no quorum was present,

the adoption of an Ordinanc RAISE THE FINE FPOR QOVERT
.PARKING FROM $1,00 TO 3:.00 — Also requesting an QOrdinance re ILLEGAL

PARKING IN PRONT OF FIRE HYDRANTS, DRIVEWAYS AND RESTRICTED ZOMNE - (See

Steering Committee report, item #3)

I (1) Letter (dated 6/27/66) from Donald. F, Zezima, Board of Public Safety, rs-

475

At e e L



—

Minutes of Auguat 1, 1966

MR, KAPLAN said, after discussion, the Board of PuLb.lc Sufety withdrsw its
proposal to raise the price of parking tickets from $1.00 to $5.00 and, instead,
thers have heen discussions taking place as to better enforcement of the $1.00
parking fine, He said the Committee is therefore not reporting this out of
Committes,

{2) Concarni al m J Buccuzzi '. taminati
gorney of Harvard Avenus and Selleck Street by Standard News Coppany

MR, EAPLAN said they have written to the Health Department and received a reply,
saying the Health Department has investigated the complaint that the septic
gystem of the Standard News Company is draining into a atomm water drain which
emptiea into a catch basin, He said the H:alth Department made a dys teat on
July 5, 1966 and the dye came out the same day, An order was then issued to
disconnect the septic system from the drain within ten days; the Standard Navs
contacted the Health Department and said the correction is being made.

(3) Letter :m Hip;ag Murphy (g ated é.{g:&é) 6th nig:,; g; kgmgggta;ivg,

yater - ZSau Hznutoa of ?/11/66. page 4665, itum #1L)

MR, KAPLAN said he met with Dr. Costanzo, Health Director and with Public Hsalth
Enginesr Andrew Thorpe on July 7th and requested that the Health Department give a
7 year coliform survey - a report for each Stamford beach, as to whether or not the
bacteria count is getting better or worss at the beachea since 1960, Ha said the
Committes received a detailed report, which ahowed no appreciable trend as fo

report, He sald the report does show, however, that the purity of both Scuthfisld
and Dyks Beaches have been and still are far bslow the other City beaches - in other
words, every beach to the west of Shippan Point and on the West Side of Shippan, is
far below other Clty beaches. He said this is undoubtedly due to the discharge of
savege vhich is not entirely treated by the City and ia evidently blocked by the
existence of Shippan Point, soc that the entire area west of Shippan is much more
polluted than the area east of Shippan,

(2) for S IGN AT B_OF ALVORD & CATOQONA (Dated 5/9/66) -
Presented in letter from Theodore Boccuzzl, 9th District Representative -
See Minutes of 6/6/66, page 4728, item #20)

MR, EAPLAN said the Police Department has besn contacted on the above request, aftar
repeated requests from our Representatives from the weat side,

(5) Bsauest from John Boccuzzl, 2nd District Representative for STOP SIGNS ON
STREETS INTERSECTING CONGRESS STREET

MR, KAPLAN said the Police Department has also besn contacted on tha above.

(6) N M AT POLYCAST (Letter of 7,/8/66) - Presented
by John Boccuzzi, 2nd District Repressntative, at 7/11/66 Board meeting -
See Steering Committee report, itam #14)

MR, EAPLAN said he happens to be associated with a law firm which represented the
people vho recently brought the suit against Polycast, so that he disqualifisas
himself in thls matter and has requested Mr, Chirimbes to report on this matter.

any changes in the condition of our besachea so far as the coliform count is concerned
from 1960 through 1966, He said a copy of this is submitted along with his Committae

[



——— by

Minutes of August 1, 1966 LBO9
MR, CHIRIMBES reported oa the above matter and said he and Mr. John Boccuzel are

baving a meeting with Polycast, the paople in the area and management of the company,
tomorrow svening at 7 P.M. and will report it out at the September Board meeting.

CONCERNING ITEM g/ UNDER FISCAL COMMITTEE - $2,700,00 — POLICE DEPT, - Resolution

= /1367 Ca al P tp B SIGNAL LIGHT AT
EDFORD - (Mayor's letter of 7/8,/64)

(Note: Above matter also referrsd to Hsalth & Protaction Committes)

MH, NATHANSON said he is shocked, because according to the rules of the Board,
vhen any appropriation over $2,000.00 comes before thia Board, it must ba reported
on by two Committes, and when the sbove matier came before the Board, the Health &
Protection Committes offered no report, but kept the matter in Committee, He said
this traffic light which is no longer working, may leave tha City open to a
1liability suit, He asked Mr. Kaplan to clear up the reason why his Committee did
not bave a chance to meset on this matter,

MB. KAPLAN said this was referred to his Committee and they held a meeting at which
tims two membars were present and were able to discuss matters vhich do not require
a vota by the Board, but he falt it impropar to report out either favorably or
unfavorably, on this requaat because it would require & vote by the Committes. EHas
said Bobert!s Rules of Order requires that a majority be present for a vote to be
made by any Committee and they only had two members present out of five, which ias
not a majority, and therefore is the reason why he did not report on it. He said he
had expected it would be brought up for a vote under Fiscal Committes, which did

not happen,

MR, NATHANSON said he feels that what Mr. Eaplan says is ostensibly corrsct, but he
does feel that under Rule #10, since this Board by a majority vote did not waive the
report of the Health & Protection Committee, that the matter of the traffic light
at ths corner of 0ld North Stamford Road and Bedford Street is still legally before
this Board.

ME. KAPLAN rose on a POINT OF ORDER., He said inasmuch as it was not reported out
by his Comnmittes, that in order for the matter to be brought on the floor for a
vote, it would require a motion to take it out of Committee.

ME, NATHANSON said he has no objection to this belng put off until mext month, to
spable a study to be made to determine whether or not the City is 1liable in the
svent of serious injury there, because the light is not in proper repair. Ha
said he feels that thia matter is still before the Board and would like to have a
report on it from the Health & Protection Committees, to find out juat why the
Police Departmsnt would like to have the 1ight fixed, and to see if the City is
responsible for any accidents that may occur there. Hs said before this Board
says don't fix a traffic light on which they have already spent several thousand
dollars, that we ascertain the facts before we arbitrarily vote on it.

ME. KAPLAN sald he can assure Mr, Nathanson that the Health and Protection Committee
WILL report this matter out of Committees at the next Board meeting if it still ia
before thelir Committee, unless the Chair declares it not before the Committee, due
to the earlisr vote taken under the Fiscal Committee., He sald they will abide by
the President's decislon.

477



4810 Minutes of August 1, 1966
THE PRESIDENT asaked Mr. Nathanson if he agrees with what has been said.

MR, NATHANSON said he would ask the President to state, specifically, juat what he
is going to do this time., He said he has already been "hormswoggled" once tonight.

MBE, RICH asked for the floor and saicd that since this matter has coma up again,

and properly from another Committes to whom it had besen referred, he feels it
incumbent upon him as Vice Chaiiman of the Fiscal Committee, to state somsthing
which he failed to state before. He said the two reasons why the Fiscal Committaes
voted to deny this sppropriation, and he wishes to remind Mr. Nathanson that the
whole thing has been denied by this Board and the whole proceas must be started
ovar again in order -to get the appropriation before the Board........and the

two reasons why the Committee denied this, are: (1) the City - ths Police Dspartment
feels very strongly that the Lighting Coxzpany is responsible for fixing this damaged
light because they feel that wbat happened was the result of a high tension wire
falling on the traffic light and ruining certain parts of it, He said they therefore
feel it is the responsibility of thea Lighting Company to f£ix the light and they are
going after them, and the Corporation Counsel is pursuing this matter to get back
the $2,700 which the City feels is required. (2) the second reason for denying the
appropriation, was that they felt that more serious study should be given to alter-
nate division of traffic in that area and that there is the thought that if you
just reverss the traffic flow on 01d Rorth Stamford Road, that you would have an
easy right turn there without the need for a red and gresn light,

MR, NATHANSON ‘said he would like to ask the Committee if they looksd into the City's
liability if an acclident does happen there while the light is not operating properly.

MR, RICH replied they did not.

MR, RICH said before we jump to any conclusions, he would just like to point out
that there are many intersections in the City that have no stop lights,

MR, CHIRIMBES MOVED THE QUESTION, Several members spoke at once.

THE PEESIDENT called for order. He reminded the members that they are.on -the air
and the confusion of volces makes it vary difficult for the Prealdent to hear and
he is sure, also for the public listening audience, Hs asked for people to await
their turn to speak, He said it is true that the matter is not before the Board,
but it is also trues that Mr. Nathanson got up oo a point of order, because the
matter had been referred to the Hesalth & Protection Committss, and also, according
to the Board rules, anything over $2,000 goes to a secondary Committee to report on.
He said apparently what Mr, Nathanson is requesting is that this be consideared later
which we will try to do.

MR, NATHANSON said he maintains that according to Rule No. 10 this item is still in
the Fiscal Committes since this Board did not vote to waive the report from the
Health & Protection Committee, to whom it had also been referred. He requested a
ruling from the Chair,

THE PRESIDENT said unfortunately he had loaned his copy of Robert!s Rules of Order
to Mr, Selsberg and it had not been returned. He said the Board rules say that
Robert's Rules of Order shall govern in all casesa to which they are applicable,
and in which they are not inconaistent with these Rules. He also read Rule No., 10
to which Mr, Nathanson had referred. He called Mr., Nathanson's attsntion to a rule
contained in Robert's Rules of Order where it states that once a matter has been
voted upon, you cannot return to it in the manner in which it was just dons.

78

e g T e T —— Y



———e

Pl TP P L L I VLN e S VT v — e

Minutes of August 1, 1966 LBLL

MR, KEGGI saild he wished to ask a question about item No. 4 under Health & Protecti:s
Committee concerning a stop sign at the corner of ALVORD & CATOONA LANE. He asked
Mr, Kaplan where ls this stop sign proposed to go - iz it going to stop the traffic
coming out of the three houses at the dead end of Alvord Lane, or is it going to

te just an obstacle to normal traffic flow to the peopls going back and forth to
woTrk.

MR, KAPLAN said thls raises an uncertainty in his own mind as to the function of &
Committee such as the Health & Protection Committee, He said they are trying not

to place themselves in the role of being traffic experts and the question as to
wasther or not something is nesded should properly rest in tbe expert hands of

our Police Department. However, he sald, we reserve to ourselves the right to

make recommendations to the Police Department, or merely to call their attention

to certain problems, He then read the letter in question from Mr. Theodore Boccuzzi,
and his letter to the Police Department. He yielded the floor to Mr. Fusaro

at this time, as he said he has spoken to him about tha need for this stop signm.

MR. FUSARDO sald this is at the point of the northerly flow of traffie from the

Post Road on to Catoona Lane and up towards Havemeyer and Myano Lane is very

heavy during rush hours., He said this is the point wheres the stop sign ia

requasted, He sald he feels that all of this discussion is out of order, bescause

it was in the Steering Committes and was referred to the Health & Protection Commitzes,
who acted upon it and now it is in the hands of the Police Departmant,

MB. CONNORS said he doesn't think thias Board should even be discusaing stop signs.
He sald why don't they go directly to the Police Department, who will tell them
that 1f they need a stop sign there, that they will put one there,

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE: :

MR, MOSCA, Chairman, presented his Committee report. He said & meeting was held oz
July 27, 1966 and wvas an open meeting. He said all members of the Committes ware
present, with the exception of Mr. Durso. Also present were George Russell, FPresident,
and John Boccuzzi, Board member.

MR, MOSCA reported that the Committee, after hearing all testimony for and agsinst,
studying the exhibits and reading the transcript of the Planning Board hearing,
and perscnally visiting the ares involved with variocus members of the Board, have
coms to the conclusion that they wish to reject the appeal, thus upholding the
unanimous decision of tha Planning Board, However, he sald, the Committee offars
no motion to the Board of Rsprasentativas,

THE PRESIDENT asked if snoyone wishes to speak.

MR, KAPLAN said he wishes to note for the record, his abstention from discusaion or
participation in this matter.

MR, RICH asked if it would be sppropriate to ask the Committee on wvhat grounds
they denied the appeal,

THE PRESIDENT asked if anyone wishes to make & motion for the appeal. There being
none, he declared the appeal lost, (applause)




—

e L e e i TR " Fetp ya)

... ki S pa i gl - L T PR e ST TS 3

4812 Minutes of August 1, 1966

ME. RICHE said he still would like to know the reasons why the Committse deanled the
appeal,

e,

MR. MOSCA started to answer Mr. Rich.

MR. FUSARD objected to this procedure. He said thers is nothing on the fligor to
discuss - the appeal is lost, and therefore there is nothing to discuas,

MR, GRANT said they are proposing that this property be either laft as it is, or
houses be built on it, He said he thinks the question Mr, Rich is asking is to what
possible best use for this land is being proposed by the Planning or Zoning Board.
He said he would also ask the same question.

THE PRESIDENT said Mr. Mosce has already given his report and there was no motion on
the floor to support the eppeal, and for that reason he believes the Board should
move on to the next item on the agenda.

ME. RICH said he would like toc point out that this is a matter of significance to
the City and four members of a Committee, out of a 40-member Board decided this
important issue and we don't know on what basis they made this decision,

MR, CHIRIMBES said as one of the members of the Committee who conaidered this appeal,
they studied it very carefully from all angles and came up with this decision. He
sald, as Mr, Rich says "it was significant" and i1s he insinuating by this that the
Committee did not consider this to be "significant®?

THE PRESIDENT said the Board will move on to the next subject, The audience startad
to leave at thlis time, and there was a pauss in the proceedings for this reason.

{2) EE

mﬂﬂﬂ.ﬂ%&Mﬂm&uﬁuﬂmﬂMu&&ﬂMy
List mailed to all Board members)

"MR. MOSCA said all members of the Board have received in the mail, a 1list of City-

owned properties, and the Planning Board has requested all members of this Board
to.study same and convey the thoughts of the mambars as to the disposition of said
properties., He asked the membars to pleass notify the Flanning & Zoning Committea
vithin the next month and bafore the Ssptembar Board meeting,

By - e o0 HORLZI
SUBMISSION T0_DEPT, OF HOUSING AND URSAN DEVELOPMENT QF REVISED WORK PROGRAM
AND EXPAND TH ITY {Providing for 2 one-year

extension, terminating September 1967) (Mailed to all Board members)

MR. MOSCA reported that his Committee met on Wedneaday, July 27, 1966 with Mr. Broun,
Director of Community Renewal Program and also with Mr, McCulloch of URC, He sald
all members of the Committee were present with the exception of Mr. Durso. Also
present was John Boccuzzi, & mambar of the Education, Welfare & Government Committes,
representing that Committes, to whom this was alsoc referred.

MR, MDSCA said, inasmuch as the Board has already committed itaself to this program,
it would be foollsh not to grant this request, especially at this time, with all

the information gathered towards completion, He said his Committee fesls that

these reports, when complatad, will be of great assistance to the gensral planning

efforts of the City.

450




fr——— ==

FRAEr, Wi & Daenar 4 Y o e e ks A el i

Minutes of August 1, 1966 4813
MR, MOSCA MOVED for appraval of the following resolution. Seconded.
E RESOLUTION MO, 497
3 G L I NLARGEMENT QOF THE STAMFQRD C IT
EENEWAL PROGRAM, AND THE FILING OF AN APPLICATION FOR A FEDERAL

T IST IN FINANCING ITS PREPARATION

WHEREAS, under Title 1 of tha Housing Act of 1949, as amended, the
Housing and Home Finance Administrator ias authorized to make grants for
the preparation or completion of Community Renewal Programs; and

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 380, pessed by this Bedy on January 8,
1962, duly authorized the City of Stamford ta file an application for
a grant not exceeding $200,000; and

WHEREAS, the City of Stamford, under an amended contract with the
United States Government, dated July 2, 1965, is presently preparing a
Community Renewal Program, in accordence with Resolution No. 380; and

WHEREAS, it 1s desirable and in the public interest that the City
of Stamford extend and enlarge lts Community Renewal Program for the
City of Stamford, situated in Falrfield County in the State of Connecticut;
and '

WHEREAS, it is recognized that the Federal contract for a grant to
: assist in the axtension and enlargement of the Community Renewal Program
% vill require, among other things: (1) preparation by the City of Stamford
of the Commnity Benewal Program with all practicable dispatch; (2) con-
formance of ths Community Rsnewal Program with the gensral plan of the
locality as a whole; (3) provision of the locality's mhare of the cost of
preparation of the Community Renewal Program; and (4) other local obliga-
tions and responsibilities in coanection with the Community Renswal

Program:

BOW, THEREFOHE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF REPRESENTATIVES
OF THE CITY OF STAMFORD: '

(1) That the extension and enlargement of ths Community Renewal Program
referred to above by the City of Stamford is hereby approved.

(2) That the Tinencial assistance under Title 1 of the Housing Act
of 1949, as amended, referrsd to sbove, is required to anablas
the City of Stamford to finance the extension and enlargemsnt
of the Community Renewal Program.

(3) That it im fully cognizant of the obligations and responsibilities
that are imposed by a Federal contract for a grant to assist in
the preparation of tha Community Program, and that it 1s
the sense of this Body that such obligations can and will be

ﬁllfillod.
a {4) That the filing of an amended application by the City of Stamford
for a grant under Title 1 of the Housing Act of 1949, as amended
in a total amount not to exceed $260,000 to assist in financing
the preparation of a Community Renewal Program for the Loeality,
ia hereby authorized and approved, 481




e ey

W

LBLlL HMinutes of August 1, 1966

MR, MURPHY, Chairman of the Education, Welfare & Government Committes said hia
Cozmunity approved the proposed ressclution. B

MA. KOCZD said he would 1like to know what guarantees this Board has that this
Cozxzunity Renewal Program will be finished in a certain period of tima, He asked
w2at period of time they contezplate it will take to finish. He said it would seem
to him that by now they would have completed thair program, but he sees they are
hazging on and intend to hire additional staff,

FEE PRESIDENT asked Mr. Mosca if he wishes to give that guarantee,

MR, MOSCA replied that all he can say is that Mr. Broun told him that the reason
that they didn't have a complate staff, they wers unable to hire people who ware
eligible to do this kind of work and this is wvhy the work has not been completed.
Hs said they told him they now expect to complete their staff and com e forth
wvith completion of this work very shortly.

MR, EUCZ0 said héfeels that the community of Stamford doesn't need this Agsncy

and that we already have enough agencies without constantly adding to it, He said

he wants to know why we have to have all this duplication of work being done by

so many different agencies in Stamford. BHe asaid all they can say is that they haven't
turned in a report and have about half én inch of what they have done and about

eight yards of what they are going to do. He said he wants to know why we are
continuing this agency when they can't even complete what they were assigned to

do in the first place.

THE PRESIDENT saild he understands that Mr. Mosca's report recommends favorabls
action and is enough to say what is nesded. He sald he does not think it is up
to the Planning & Zoning Committee to guarantee anything,

MR. CONNORS said he wants to know just how much all of this is costing the City of
Stamford, He asked "Is this for freeln

MR, MDSCA said the biggest part of it is fres- that thers is no request for monay, °
and that $15,000 has already been appropriated by this Board and are recaiving from
the City, in man-hours, money, but not actusl money - services in lieu of monsy.

Ha said they are also getting money from the United Fund end agencies of that

type. He said Mr, Broun told him that if there are any questioss-from any Board
member, he would be happy to ansver, if they will stop in his office.

MR. CONNORS said he would like to know how many man-hours a year is this costing
the City?

MR. RICH said a great deal of these so-called "man-hours® 1s work that is being
done by the City anyway, and is not additional work.

MR. MOSCA said part of the report he has states that the CRC is financed by a

Federal Grant covering two-thirds of its cost. The other one-third which is

the local share, can elther be made up lncash or services. He said our current

approved Budget totals $293,000 of which $195,000 is a Federal Grant and we have,

to dats, accumulated $70,000 in local credits, including $22,500 from the United

Fund, Comminity Council and Stamford Foundation; $15,000 in cash from the City, B
as approved by the Board of Representatives Feb. 7th and over $30,000 in local

staff time and services.




Be = Ao aoE ™ "“‘__'.k Py -~ e e i il

e il L ool

Minutes of August 1, 1966 4815

MR, BUCHANAN said he has a question along the same lines, He said he understands
that the original application was for $200,000 and vhat we are now baing asked to
approve ia to increase thls to $260,000 of Faderal Governzent funds. He asked if
this is correct,

MR, MOSCA said two-thirds of that sum would be the correct figure in Federsl Grarnts
and, as he said before, our share would be in services, rather than in cash. He read
the folliowing:

"The request before you this evening is for passage of a resolution,
authorizing the Clty to apply to the Federal Governzent for an
extension of the Community Renewal Program. Specifically, it
raises the maximum amount of the Federal Grant from $200,000 set
in 1962 to a total of $260,000, the lccal share, which will not
exceed $130,000 can bs made up in continued steff sarvices and is
not likely to require any City cash.”

MR. BUCHANAN sald he has another question. He asked is there sny record of just
bow much of this Federal Grant has actuaslly been axpended of the firat $200,0007

MR. MOSCA said he will have to look that up before he can answer.

THE PRESIDENT said in the future, it would be much éasier for the Board members,
vhen they get their tentative agendas, that they would check with tha Chairmen of
the various Committees, becauss when the members start asking these questions on
the floor of a Board masting, it drags out the length of the meeting and confuses
mattera. He said, certainly any Committee 1s open to questions from Board members
vhen something has been referred to that Committes.

MR, BUCHANAN sald he would agres, in eassence to that line of reasoning., However,
if the information is not forthcoming from the Chairman, be belleves it should be
agked at the time the Board is expected to approve it, so that all the Board
mombers will know what the status is of any given question.

THE PEESIDENT said he thinks it is unfair to atart asking a lot of questions of a
Chairman at the last moment, forcing him to do a great deal of ressarch during a
Board meeting, thus dragging out the length of a mseting unnecessarily.

MR, CONNORS said he wants to know how you can ask queationas of the Chairman whan
you don't know what it's all about, He said the only thing the Board members have
is a "Status Report® which tells absolutely nothing, He said it forcea the membars
to ask questions at the time they are asked to vote on the queasticn,

MR, MOSCA paid he has a 16 page report which he will be gldd to read if the members
wish him to do so, He said he felt that since the Board of Respreasentatives, aince
1962 has granted thess requests, he did not expect such a lot of questions. He
said we are now trying to get & completed report, and it seems that the only way
we are. going to get it is by granting this request, He said they have done all
this work up to now and the Board has ok'd it and he thinks if we go along with
this that we will soon have the completed report,

MR, CONNORS said it seecs atrangs, but the mambars have besn under the impression

all along that the City kas no available funds, because the cmexzbers from the East
Side have been trying to get Cove Hill fixad since 1933,

483




p——

e s i it

4816 Minutes of August 1, 1966

MR, MOSCA said he explaired earlier that the $15,000 involved here was in services
and not in cash.

MR. GASALE asked, if we now reject this, ere there any strings attached to our URC
program - in other words, if this is rejected, does it mean that something is going
to happen to URC?

THE PRESIDENT sald it has no connectlon with Urban Redevelopment.

MR. RICH said he would have to disagree - that this is not quite corrsct, because
part of the requirement for Federal monias in a project such as Urban Rsnewal, ia
that wa have whet is known as & "Workable Program" of community improvement, and
part of this "Workable Program" is the kind of thing that the Community Ranewal
people are working on. He said slthough it ia not tied 100% and directly and
irmediately into the Urban Renswal Froject, but it 1s one of the conditions under
which the Federal Government will award monsy to us for Urban Renewal projects,
becauss then they fesl assured that we have looked at the whole community and
decided that this is where an Urban Renewal project ought to take place and this
is going to happen there.

MR, CASALE said perhaps he should have addressed his question to Mr., Keggl, since
hs is Chairman of the Urban Renewal Committes.

MB. EKEGGI said he believes Mr, Rich is as well informed as anybody on thia matter,
MR, MOSCA said ha would like to answer the quastion. He said the Community Renewal
program is connscted, more or less, with the Urban Renewal program, but is also
very helpful to our Planning & Zoning Boards and will be a help, not only to Urban
Renswal, but to the entire Planning and Zoning Boards of the City,

MR, CASALF paid he thinks we should not act on this until all the questions #re
answared, because he would hate to ses our Urban Renewal program in jecpardy.

MR, CASALE MOVED this matter be held in Committes, Ssconded by Mr, Buchanan,

MR, RICH said he cannot see what more can be learnsd than the answers he pressnted.

He said there definitely IS a relationship to Urban Renewal and Mr. Casale's fears
are vary well foundad.

THE PRESIDENT said he would like to corrsct this - that there is an indirect
relatlionship, not direct.

HE. HATEANSON said if we do away with this "Workable Progrem" it only means that ve
will then need another one, so inastead of having the Fedaral CGovernmant paying for it,
the City will be paying for it.

MR, MURPHY MOVED the question. Seconded by Mr. Fusaro and GARRIED,

VOTE. taken on Mr. Casale's motion. LOST.

VOTE taken on adoption of Resolution No. 457. Gbma.n.uith tuo "no" votes,

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE: '

No report, dus to vacations,there was no meeting,

ann 8 A'H.i




. e P 0k RN P ODR WIS e cal L Y L WO AT i L P L UL et )

S Tt PO U ST B e, et o L WP 0 T Tt gl o] [ s vy« B e b4 ] T, FaEs

Minutes of August 1, 1966 4817

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE:

MR, RYBNICK sald the Personnel Comeission doss not meet during the months of July
and August and he has no report to present, :

WAL ITTEE: (Special Committes)

MR, KEGGI sald his Committee did not hold & meeting during the month of July.
Howsver, he offered a short progress summary of Urban Renswal, as follows:

Fiftesn propartiss were acquired by the Commission during the month
at a cost of $703,000 which brings the total of acquisitions of 154
parcels at a cost of $6,653,000.

Twelve families, ons single parson housaholder and 10 roomsrs ware
added te the family relocation caseload during July. Ten families
and six ro:mers were relocated during the same paried, leaving

an’ active caseload of 272 cases, consisting of 170 familims, 39
single person housseholders and 63 roomers, To July 25th a tetal of
250 cases have baen dispossed of, Thess consist of 108 familiss, 45
single houssholds and 97 rcomers.

Fiw businasses vacated during July. 127 cases have been diasposed
of, to date, and 233 atill remain on the active caseload.

Work an all the unspectacular and necessary aspacts of the Project
continued during the month.

0 0 300 O 00 00 00 00 0000 O 00 00 00 00 D0 00 00 00 90 90 B 00 08 3000 00 00 00

MR, CHIRIMBES presanted a proposed resolution c;n the above matter, which was referred
to the Stesring Commlittes,. ’

CONCERNING SPECIAL GQMMITTEE ON CONPLICT OF INTEREST (Authorized at 7/11/66 meeting)

THE PRESIDENT announced the members of the above Special Committes which was
authorized at the July 11th Board meeting and pertains to Sec. 708 of the Charter:

J. ROEERT BROMLEY, CHAIRMAN (R)
THOMAS A, MORRIS (R)

WILLIAM P, CAPORIZZ0 (R)

LYNN H, FARMEN (R)

JOHN €, FUSARO (D)

PAUL J, XUGZ0 (D)

CABMINE V, LONGO (D)

MR. BROMLEY sald an organization meeting was callsd last night, with Mr, Fusaro and
himself present. He said he hopes that the entire Committee will be able to meet
vithin a wesk, so that they can gat golng and will have some kind of a report at the
September Board ceeting.




Minutea of August 1, 1966

COMMUNICATIONS FROM OTHER BOARDS AND INDIVIDUALS:

(1) PUC {(dat. 5/68) ac caipt of Resolution N [
adopted px Board st 7/11/66 —eeting Lna: Docket 10464)

THE PHESIDENT read the following latter:

This will acknowlsdge your letter of July 13, 1966, citing the
resolution of the Board of Representatives (Rasolutiun Ko. 496
Concerning Protect to FUC on Increased Water Rates for City of
Stamford] on which hearings have been concluded,

Your letter, and the resclution, will bs mads & part of the file
and will receive the considerstion of the Commission in its
determination of this matter,
Very truly yours,
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

George J, Griffin,
BExecutive Secretary

SRS B0 00 0 00 00 0 0 U 00 0 T S000 00 0000 06 T 00 0 000 00 I 00

MB, NATHANSQN said he attended a Planning Board meeting last Thursday, upon invitatlon
and the purpose of the mesting was to diacuss the hiring of a Consultant in the

matter of the City water Supply. FHe maid he brought ths Special Water Committes
report to their attention. He said he thought the members would be interested

in knowing that the Planning Board is tsking action on the recommendations of this
Board, .

a S - A7 L]

MH, KUCZ0 said that back in February 1966 he =msnt a lstter to the Board addressed
to the President and to this date he still has not receivad any answers to his
questions, nor has he seen anyone brought up on charges, as he stated in his letter,
He asked why it is necessary to wait so long for an answer?

THE PRESIDENT sald this vas referrsd to tha Health & Protection Committes and the
Public Works Committee,

MR, KUCZD ssid thare have not besn any answvers as yat.

MR, BITETTO said as Chairman of the Public Works Committes, if Mr, Kucso would take

the trouble to check out on the reports presentsd by the Public Works Committes, &
he will sse that tvo months after Mr., Kucaol!s letter was written, a report was !
presented and read into the Minutes of the Board. He sald, to his knowladge, they l
are awalting a final report {rom the Health & Protectlon Committes.

4~6 5

e e e e R S —



Minutes of August 1, 1966 ) . 4815

NEW BUSINESS:
t i f Veterans Service Cent

MR, KUCZ0 MOVED that a letter be written to the Mayor, requesting that the appropriztion
that was deleted in the 1966-13467 Budget for the above Service Center, be initiate:

by the Mayor so that this Service can once mors be renderei to the Veterans of thi's
City. Seconded by Mr, Helly, Mr. Fusaro and several others and CARRIED by a vota

of 13 in favor and 8 opposed.

ADJOURNEMENT 3

Thers being no further business to come before the Board, on motion, duly ssconded
and CARRIED, the meeting was adjourned at 11315 P,M,

% /4
Velma Farrell
Adminiatrative Assistant
vl (Recording Secretary)

APPROVED;

sﬁ T uradlD
Goorgd E: sell, President

Board of Representatives

HOTEs The above meeting was
broadcast over Radio
Station WSTC until
11:00 Pouo

"r‘




